

Employers' Secretary, Naomi Cooke
18 Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ
Telephone 020 7187 7335
e-mail: firequeries@local.gov.uk

Direct Dial
020 7187 7335

E-mail: firequeries@local.gov.uk
website: www.local.gov.uk/

FIRE & RESCUE SERVICES National Employers

Matt Wrack
General Secretary
Fire Brigades Union
Bradley House
68 Coombe Rd
Kingston upon Thames
Surrey, KT2 7AE

1st July 2020

Dear Matt,

I write further to receipt of your letter on 4th June and the joint circular issued following the National Joint Council meeting the day after at which it was confirmed as an employees' side claim.

Within that circular we indicated that the employers' side would, as soon as practicable, consult with local employers on the content of the claim and the current position in respect of affordability.

As anticipated, there have been some practical problems to overcome. But we are confident that consultation meetings will take place this month.

Best wishes,

Naomi Cooke

Employers' Side Secretary